
From: Potter, Liz <epotter@oundleschool.org.uk>  
Sent: 19 November 2024 14:12 
To: Potter, Liz <epotter@oundleschool.org.uk> 
Subject: Junior Science Talk 

 
PLEASE COULD YOU SHARE BELOW WITH YOUR PARENT COMMUNITY. 
Many thanks, 
Liz 
 

 

Good Afternoon Everyone, 

 

You are invited to join a Junior Science Talk taking place next Tuesday, 26th November at the 

Great Hall, Oundle. 

 

Entrance is Free of Charge – No tickets required. 

Families are welcome to come along. Just turn up on the night! 

Suitable for children ages 9 years+ 

 

Location Details: 

Google Maps  
What3words: whizzed.domain.hoot  
 
 

mailto:epotter@oundleschool.org.uk
mailto:epotter@oundleschool.org.uk
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Great+Hall,+New+St,+Oundle,+Peterborough+PE8+4GH/@52.4821724,-0.4718241,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x487793c94e4a29dd:0x14969367367a9338!8m2!3d52.4821724!4d-0.4692492!16s%2Fg%2F1tf7rm_g?entry=ttu


 
 
 

 

A career in Aerospace Engineering can help you to be a part of many exciting jobs. 
 


